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David rran

From: Derek Daly

Sent: 10 March 2014 15:08
To: David Curran
Subject: SU0038

David Curran
David,

In reviewing the documentation the applicant on the 27" of August 2013 submitted correspondence
responding to comments made in a submission from the DAU.

The correspondence in question makes specific reference to a submission from Marie Louise Heffernan
Aster Environmental Consultants Limited which fully addresses matters raised in the DAUs submission and
in particular confirms that the quarry has not been extended into the SAC since its designation a matter
raised in the DAU submission.

Further submissions from Marie Louise Heffernan Aster Environmental Consuitants Limited are also
referred to.

The submission as submitted does contain submissions from Marie Louise Heffernan Aster Environmental
Consultants Limited but does not contain any submission or reference to matters raised in the DAUs
submission and in particular that the quarry has not been extended into the SAC since its designation. As
this matter is material to the consideration and assessment of the case | consider that McCarthy Keville
O’Sullivan (Mr Mark Whittaker) be contacted to clarify the position.

If the documentation in question was not submitted and the applicant wishes to do so, any submission
would have to be addressed under s132 and other parties be circulated.

Derek Daly
SPI.

Derek Daly
Inspectorate
Ext:






